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From: Mike Griffin [MGriffin@stratawyo.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 5:03 PM
To: Hsueh, Kevin
Cc: Saxton, John; Moore, Johari; Richard Curritt (richard.currit@wyo.gov); McMaster, Amy J. 

(AJMcMaster@Venable.com); Floyd, Kathryn K. (KKFloyd@Venable.com); Ralph Knode
Subject: Letter regarding review of Tribal Report to SHPO
Attachments: Letter to NRC re TCP report review 5 Dec 2013.pdf

Hi Kevin: 
 
Attached is a response to your letter dated November 27 regarding my request last September that Strata be allowed to 
consult with NRC regarding determinations of eligibility for sites identified during the tribal surveys conducted in May 
and June of this year. Strata will not be providing any additional comments within the 10 day period provided in your 
letter. However we reserve the right to comment on the final report submitted to SHPO. 
 
If you have any questions please feel free to call me. 
 
Mike  
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-257-3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
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